



# MD GULAM RASUL

## HINDI TEACHER

### DETAILS

Date of Birth - 05/01/78  
Nationality - Indian  
Marital Status- Married  
Father's name- Late Md. Rahim Mia

### CONTACT

8116630326 & 8918965428  
[mdgulamrasul78@gmail.com](mailto:mdgulamrasul78@gmail.com)  
Rahmatnagar Mudwaro, khaira jamui  
Bihar- 811317

### SKILLS

Student management  
Teamwork  
Flexibility  
Creativity

### PROFILE

I HAVE 16 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN TEACHING NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL CURRICULUM IN BOTH CBSE AND ICSE BOARD. WORKING IN DAY-BOARDING SCHOOL HAS TAUGHT ME THAT IT'S THE TEACHER AND NOT THE CLASSROOM WHICH MAKES THE DIFFERENCE IN A STUDENT'S LIFE. LASTLY, I AM SELF-MOTIVATED, SUPPORTIVE, PATIENT AND CREATIVE PERSON.

### QUALIFICATION

- ADARSH PRIMARY SCHOOL (ICSE) 1990
- MARWARI SANATAN VIDYALAYA (WBBE) 1995
- TDB COLLEGE B.A(HONS), HINDI 2000
- B.ED FROM WBUTTEPA 2021

### EXPERIENCE

- SHISHU SHIKSHA SADAN, CBSE (JAN, 2007 - DEC, 2010)  
TAUGHT HINDI & HISTORY IN CLASSES 1-5
- NANDLAL JALAN, CBSE (JAN, 2011 - MAR, 2012)  
TAUGHT HINDI IN CLASSES 10 & 12
- HIMALAYAN INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL, CBSE (APRIL, 2012-PRESENT)  
CURRENTLY TEACHING HINDI IN CLASSES 7-10 (CBSE)  
HOUSE-MASTER IN 2018 AND 2023

### HOBBIES

- Football,
- Swimming
- Reading books